

From: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Scott.Mason@hklaw.com" <Scott.Mason@hklaw.com>

Subject: Re: schedule ?

Date: Mon, 05 Feb 2018 18:39:00 +0000

Importance: Normal

no, I was not able to find you a surrogate.

Leila Sepehri Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: (202) 208-5359
Cell: (202) 706-9435
Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Mon, Feb 5, 2018 at 1:36 PM, Scott.Mason@hklaw.com wrote:

So confirming DOI cannot have anyone attend?

Scott Mason | Holland & Knight

Sr Policy Advisor

Holland & Knight LLP

[800 17th Street N.W., Suite 1100 | Washington, DC 20006](#)

Phone 202.469.5330 | Fax 202.955.5564

scott.mason@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com

From: Getto, Leila [mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Monday, February 05, 2018 1:35 PM

To: Mason, Scott D (WAS - X75330) <Scott.Mason@hklaw.com>

Subject: Re: schedule ?

Hi Scott! I'm sorry, I was not successful. So sorry!

Leila Sepehri Getto

U S Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

#1363909.1

Direct: (202) 208-5359

Cell (202) 706 9435

Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Mon, Feb 5, 2018 at 1:27 PM, Scott.Mason@hklaw.com wrote:

Leila – ANY luck in our getting someone from DoI to attend in AZ tomorrow?

Scott Mason | Holland & Knight

Sr Policy Advisor

Holland & Knight LLP

[800 17th Street N.W., Suite 1100 | Washington, DC 20006](#)

Phone 202.469.5330 | Fax 202.955.5564

scott.mason@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com

From: Mason, Scott D (WAS - X75330)

Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 1:49 PM

To: 'Leila Getto' <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: schedule ?

Leila –

Any great news to share on a Friday afternoon on a DoI attendee for Tuesday's big event? ;)

Thanks,

sdm

Scott Mason | Holland & Knight

Sr Policy Advisor

Holland & Knight LLP

[800 17th Street N.W., Suite 1100 | Washington, DC 20006](#)

Phone 202.469.5330 | Fax 202.955.5564

scott.mason@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com

#1363909.2

From: Leila Getto [mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 1:12 PM
To: Mason, Scott D (WAS - X75330) <Scott.Mason@hklaw.com>
Subject: Re: schedule ?

Hi Scott! We haven't forgot and still working on it but very unlikely. I'm sorry. But we're still trying.

Leila Getto

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Office of the Secretary

Direct 202-208-5359

Cell 202-706-9435

On Feb 1, 2018, at 1:07 PM, <Scott.Mason@hklaw.com> <Scott.Mason@hklaw.com> wrote:

Leila – just circling back on this. Any chance anyone from DoI is going to be able to make the AZ event on Tuesday? Bernhardt perhaps?

Thanks,

Scott

Scott Mason | Holland & Knight

Sr Policy Advisor

Holland & Knight LLP

[800 17th Street N.W., Suite 1100 | Washington, DC 20006](#)

Phone 202.469.5330 | Fax 202.955.5564

scott.mason@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com

From: Mason, Scott D (WAS - X75330)
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 4:39 PM
To: Getto, Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: schedule ?

I think Caroline mentioned Sec Z would not be able to attend, but in his place they would welcome an alternate to attend, of course. Another Senior DoI Asst Sec, etc., perhaps? Or the video welcome etc. Happy to script something...

#1363909.3

THANKS!

Scott Mason | Holland & Knight

Sr Policy Advisor

Holland & Knight LLP

[800 17th Street N.W., Suite 1100 | Washington, DC 20006](#)

Phone 202.469.5330 | Fax 202.955.5564

scott.mason@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com

From: Mason, Scott D (WAS - X75330)

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 2:27 PM

To: Getto, Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: schedule ?

Hey Leila!! Hope you're great. Below is background on the "Say YES to NGS" event next wk. The kickoff will be on February 6 at 11:00 on the grounds of the Arizona Capital. We expect over 250 union members, leaders of the Navajo Nation and Hopi Tribe, miners, state and federal officials. Cecil Roberts, the President of the UMWA, will also speak. There will also be a large video screen for those leaders who are unable to attend to participate. If there is a way to have the Secretary attend or even execute a video message supporting the workers by keeping NGS open, that would be the highlight of the rally.

As always thanks so much for consideration!!

Scott D. Mason

Sr Policy Advisor

Holland & Knight

T) 202 469 5330

C) 704 297 5144

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 30, 2018, at 1:59 PM, Getto, Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Hi Scott! I manage the Secretary's schedule. I'm unaware of an invitation for him to speak at an event in Phoenix next Monday. Can you send me the invitation?

#1363909.4

Leila Sepehri Getto

U S Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct: (202) 208-5359

Cell (202) 706 9435

Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Boulton, Caroline** caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov

Date: Tue, Jan 30, 2018 at 1:54 PM

Subject: Fwd: schedule ?

To: Leila Getto leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Scott.Mason@hklaw.com

Date: Tue, Jan 30, 2018 at 1:49 PM

Subject: RE: schedule ?

To: caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov

Caroline

Thanks so much for the call!!

Any chance he'd do a video or something for the event re the importance of NGS in the federal power structure etc etc?

Scott Mason | Holland & Knight

Sr Policy Advisor

Holland & Knight LLP

[800 17th Street N.W., Suite 1100 | Washington, DC 20006](https://www.hklaw.com/locations/washington-dc)

Phone 202.469.5330 | Fax 202.955.5564

scott.mason@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com

#1363909.5

From: Mason, Scott D (WAS - X75330)
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 12:24 PM
To: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: schedule ?
Importance: High

Caroline! Hope all is well. Hey quick question. Is Z slated to be in PHX on Monday next week? If so, any chance of a stay over for the announcement of the 'Yes on NGS' event on Tues the 6th?

Scott Mason | Holland & Knight

Sr Policy Advisor

Holland & Knight LLP

[800 17th Street N.W., Suite 1100 | Washington, DC 20006](#)

Phone 202.469.5330 | Fax 202.955.5564

scott.mason@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com

NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ("H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality.

--

Caroline Boulton

Special Assistant to the Secretary

U.S. Department of the Interior

Office of Scheduling & Advance

Caroline_Boulton@ios.doi.gov | Scheduling@ios.doi.gov

#1363909.6